
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 4/23/2013 8:57:50 AM

Katague, Ditas (ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Diablo tour

Hi Ditas,

Here is the email I sent Valerie with instructions.

DCPP Visitor Access Information form must be completed and sent (via Fax - (805)|Redac 
Redac or Email - I Redacted ' "j Redacted of our DCPP office.

Since you provided us (Meredith and myself) copy of Mr. Aguilar’s DCPP Access Info, form, 
would you like me to go ahead and pass that on to| Redacted ] for DCPP’s record?

Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

p Redacted

From: Katague, Ditas fmailto:ditas.kataque@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 4:45 PM
To: Allen, Meredith _____________
Cc: Katague, Ditas; Redacted______
Subject: Re: Diablo Tour
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Hi Meredith,

I can't find the email with the spreadsheet but my guest has provided me his info on the sheet. 
To whom do I send this info to?

Ditas

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 7, 2013, at 10:57 AM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Ditas,

I confirmed that August 13 will work for the tour. I will check in with Carol 
and Julie.

We will send you more details as we get closer to the date. The tour will start in 
the morning and therefore it will be better to stay in the area the night before. 
Please let us know if you need more information on hotels in the area.

Thanks!

Meredith

SB GT&S 0880693
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
http://www.pgA.tai»M)gtlg'epPietSte/plifacv/customer/
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